
REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET 
(Please type or print. File original with CLK.) 

' 
Date: 10/12/2016 () ~ / "fd Jr._,,) 

1. From Division I Staff: I Office OfTelecommunication/S.Deas j,0.//'1 :r--; /('lf I 
2. 0PR: ( / 
3.0CR: '=7 
4. Suggested Docket Title: Reguest for cancellation of CLEC Certificate 

...., 
No. 8723, !2t One1one Telecom, 

lnc. ,effective October 10, 2016 
_.. I 

-
I - '" 

' -r) "' . -I 

- - • .. 
( ' .. , ,, 

5. Program/Mod u le/Su bmodule Assignment: B1f :::.0 

6. Suggested Docket Mailing List 

a. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company D Provided as an Attachment 

Company Code, Parties 
if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): Representatives (name and address) : 

TX962 

b. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others (match representatives to companies) 

Company Code, Interested persons, if any, 

if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): Representatives (name and address): 

7. Check one: l8l Supporting documentation attached D To be provided with Recommendation 

Comments: 
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Sakina Deas 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc_: 

Greg Fogleman 
Tuesday, October 11, 2016 10:01 AM 
Sakina Deas 
Beth Salak 

Subject: FW: OneTone Telecom Inc. request to cancel certificate 

Sa kina, 

Please draft a request to establish a docket for this cancellation request and prepare a CASR. 

Thanks, 

Greg 

From: Beth Salak 
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 12:21 PM 
To: Greg Fogleman 
Subject: FW: OneTone Telecom Inc. request to cancel certificate 

A Cancellation. 

From: Walker, Henry [mailto:HWALKER@bradley.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 12:11 PM 
To: Beth Salak 
Cc: 'Scott Loggins' 
Subject: OneTone Telecom Inc. request to cancel certificate 

My client, One Tone Telecom, Inc. [certificate number 8723, utility code TX 962] is no longer doing business in Florida and therefore asks that its operating authority 
in Florida be cancelled, effective immediately. 

Thank-you for your assistance in handling this request and feel free to call me at 615-252-2363 if you have any questions. 
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Henry M. Walker 
Partner 
e: hwalker@bradley.com w: bradley.com 
d: 615.252.2363 f: 615.252.6363 
Roundabout Plaza, 1600 Division Street, Suite 700 
Nashville, TN 37203 

Linkedln I Facebook I Twitter llnstagram I Blogs I My Bio 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is from a law firm and may be protected by the attorney-client or work product privi:eges. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by replying to this e-mail and then 
delete it from your computer 
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